
Emily McAlister <emilym@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: Quote for sale of freehold offices in Rayleigh
2 messages

Dean Blake (Rima) <DBlake@rimafreight.co.uk> 18 May 2018 at 10:47
To: Gavin <gavinm@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: "emilym@pensionpractitioner.com" <emilym@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Gav ,

Please see attached copy of email I sent to solicitor Ian Powell of BTMK Solicitors

Best Regards

Dean Blake

Tel :: 01268 773936

Fax :: 01268 772487

Email :: dblake@rimafreight.co.uk

Web :: www.rimafreight.co.uk

Legal Disclaimer:-

Emails are not secure; therefore Rima Freight Services Ltd does not accept responsibility for the content of this message.

Rima Freight Services Ltd does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever caused by viruses or other malware

that may have been caused by viewing this message.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender immediately and delete this message.

All information contained in this email is to be considered confidential unless stated otherwise.

Rima Freight Services Ltd trade under Bifa Terms & Conditions, for more information please enquire

From: Dean Blake (Rima) 
Sent: 18 May 2018 09:41
To: 'Ian Powell' <Ian.Powell@btmk.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Quote for sale of freehold offices in Rayleigh

Hi Ian ,
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Thanks for the quotation – I’d like to proceed with your company so here’s the main details of the sale 
– if you need further information let me know :-

I’m selling the office which sits within my pension – the £145,000 will be used to pay off an existing 
business loan with Lloyds = £50,000 – the remainder will be used to invest in another freight company 
which I have –

Office address : 4 Cornhouse Buildings , Claydons Lane , Rayleigh Essex SS6 7UP

Buyer : Mr. Jon McDavitt of J.D. McDavitt Accountants Ltd , 4 Cornhouse Buildings , Claydons Lane < 
Rayleigh Essex SS6 7UP ( Jon McDavitt currently rents the ground floor of the office)

Solicitor : Rudds 01268 778152 – Bob Adams – email ra@rudds.co.uk

Pension Company : The Pension Practitioner; 48 Chorley New Road , Bolton BL1 4AP

– Contacts: Gavin McCluskey & Emily McAlister

Email addresses : gavinm@pensionpractitioner.com / emilym@pensionpratitioner.com

Phone No. 0800 634 4862

Gavin McCluskey Mobile 07890 876543

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

From: Ian Powell <Ian.Powell@btmk.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 May 2018 16:58
To: Dean Blake (Rima) <DBlake@RimaFreight.co.uk>
Subject: Quote for sale of freehold offices in Rayleigh

Dear Mr Blake

Further to our earlier telephone conversation of today when I agreed to supply you with a quote for the 
above, please see attached quote for your kind attention.

Yours sincerely

Ian Powell

Director

BTMK Solicitors Limited
DDI: +44 (0)1702 238511

www.btmk.co.uk

Madison House, 100-102 Alexandra Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1HQ
Fax: +44 (0)1702 331563
DX:  2807 Southend
Prior to sending any funds using details provided by us by email please telephone us on every occasion to verify the details are correct.

Connect with us:
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. So, if you are not the right person what should you do? Delete this e-mail from your system; don’t read it or copy it and it 
would be helpful if you could let us know you received it in error. 

BTMK Solicitors Limited is a company incorporated and registered in England and Wales with registration number 5466421 and VAT 
number 352 1706 78. Registered office: 19 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. A list of directors is available from this 
office. BTMK Solicitors Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. BTMK Solicitors Limited does not 
accept service of documents by email. Offices at 19 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB and 1- 5 Church Hill, Leigh-on-
Sea, Essex, SS9 2DE.

Go green with BTMK and please consider the environment before printing this email.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by 
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for 
your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

Gavin <gavinm@pensionpractitioner.com> 18 May 2018 at 13:17
To: "Dean Blake (Rima)" <DBlake@rimafreight.co.uk>, Ian.Powell@btmk.co.uk
Cc: "emilym@pensionpractitioner.com" <emilym@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Ian,
We act as administrators for Dean's pension fund which is a small self administered scheme. The 
scheme holds property with a mortgage and the sale terms have been agreed with the buyer. 
We will send across to you the documents that support the legal constitution of the scheme for you to 
prepare the terms of engagement. Please let me know if u need anything else in the interim.
Kind regards
Gavin 

Pension Practitioner

48 Chorley New Road
Bolton
BL1 4AP
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T:  0800 634 4862 
F:  020 8906 6611

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP
Registered Number: 00159
Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities 
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and 
destroy this email.

[Quoted text hidden]
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